
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Subject: 
Attachments: 
Importance: 

tb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

8 May 2017 14:35:58 -0400 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Comments on Revisions to FALCON O&M PWS 
FALCON_PWS_OM Exercise Option 2 Draft 5-8-17 PMO comments.docx 

High 

Please see the attached FALCON O&M PW5 with additional comments from the PMO in response to 
your suggested revisions. 

reolies to your latest version of the 500 shortlv 

Best wishes, 

kb )(6);(b )(7)(C)1 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - ISIM 

Mobile: 202-594 b 6; 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

you. 
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From: tb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Mon, 8 May 201712:11:05 +0000 
To: 
Cc : 

l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Drafts for Your Review of 2017-18 FALCON O&M Contract Option Exercise 
and Statement of Outcomes 
Attachments: FALCON_PWS_OM Exercise Option 2 Draft 5-8-17.docx, FALCON 2017-18 
Statement of Outcomes_DRAFT3- S-08-17.docx, FALCON Cloud ROM, smime.p7s 

Thanks for the update. 

thought we could move forward with the rest of the 
i we a couple of example data sets and workflows that we want t his to 

support to make sure we're solving the right set of problems. 

PWS: Updated draft attached. 

PCloud ROM: Attaching the ROM we previously sent, which includes Reserved instances. 

Let me know if it would be helpfu l to talk through the drafts or if there are any quest ions. 

Thanks, 
tb)(~ );J 

From!b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 at 12:07 PM 

To b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cc 
b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Drafts for Your Review of 2017-18 FALCON O&M Contract Option Exercise and Statement of 
Outcomes 

Dear l(b)(6~nd l(b)(6); 1 

At your earliest convenience, please review the attached documents and provide them back to me with 
your comments and concerns. All changes from earlier versions are marked in Track Changes. I know 
this year's negotiations have been a long slog, longer than we anticipated, with a lot of back and forth. 
We're approaching our May 27 deadline, however, so I greatly hope we' ll be able to wind this up 
promptly. 

Also, please provide for me the anticipated breakdown of costs for Reserved Pricing of 1 year of AWS 
GovCloud hosting services and 1 year of PCloud management services. Thank you much. 
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Best wishes, 

kb)(6);(b)(7)( I 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - ISIM 
Mobile: 202-594 b 6 ; 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc : 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hit b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

!b)(6);(b)(7XC I 
Fri, 11 Nov 2016 15:34:31 +0000 

rb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Re: Modification Five (5) 
smime.p7s 

We have a few changes that we would like to suggest on provisions 2.1, 2.2 and 2.5 in the proposed 
P00005 Modification to Contract HSCETC-1S-C-OOOOl. I believe these were previo 'Jsly 

If you are good with the above cha nges, please send me a revised copy of the MOD and I will get it 
signed right away. Thank you in advance for your time. 

VIR, 
!b)(6);(b)(71 

Palantir Tec~ies 
(0) 703.270~ (M): 703.2091(b)(6);(1 

From: ~b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 10:15 AM 
To: ~b)(6 ); (b )(7)(C) 
Cc: l 
sub·~je~c~t :~R~E~: ~M~o~d"'if~ic~at~io~n~Fi~ve~(S") ------------------------------------------~ 

Just wanted to say THANK YOU to everyone - to kb)(6);@for pulling this together, and for~~)~6)\a nd l(b)(61 
for reviewing the Privacy language. Much appreciated! 

Best wishes, 

l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - 151M 
Mobile: 202-S94 b)(6); 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
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From :kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
sent: Thursday, October 06, 2016 10:04 AM 

~~r)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: Re: Modification Five (5) 

//~ 

H; l(b)(6);(bl 

Confirming receipt. We will be in review and let you know if we have any questions. 

VIR, 
kb)(6); (bX I 

b)(6);(b)(7) 
a an Ir echnologies I Government Contracts 

kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) II (0) 703.270{ b)(6li (M): 703.209kb)(6); 1 (F) 202.380.0921 

From: t b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Date: Thursday. October 6, 2016 at 8:40 AM 

To =Rb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: L 
sub·':-je"ct7:-:M"'"O"d"';f";C-atC";o- n"CF";v-e--;("s),----------' 

Thanks, 

l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ITO I Contracting Officer 
DHS I ICE I Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ) 
Phone: 202-732 b)(6); 
;Phone: 202-83 b)(7X 

Fax: 202-732-2820 
E ma;l: f b )(6); (b)( 7)(C) 

2018-ICLl-00009 507 
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t b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
21, 2016 ElO PM 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Inventory Lorton Warehouse 
l ist for Ab with serial number.xlsx 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

National Program Manager/Special Agent 
IMD - FALCON Systems 
Homeland urity Investigations - HQ 
973-58 ~lL~ l i 

Fromkb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 8:21:54 AM 
To: kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: Inventory Lorton Warehouse 

lb)~6); (bX I 

I am working from home today. I have attached the spreadsheet that will help you this afternoon walk through at 
warehouse. Ca ll me if you have questions. 

1 

201B-ICLI -00009 SOB 
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From: I(b )(6);(b )(7)(Cj 
Sent: 
To: 

20 Jan 2016 22:32:36 +0000 

kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: Falcon funding 

As per your request, please see the below payment from Intel belowIDas asked for the funding thi s 
year with no response yet. They may come back with a similar amount and we wi ll be good but they may 
come back with a far less amount and then we wi ll have to sit down with them. 

Thanks, 

tb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
National Program Manager/Special Agent 
IMD - FALCON Systems 
Homeland Security Investigations - HQ 
Desk: 202-732 b)(6); 
Cell: 973-583 b)(7)( 
2417: 1-800-X-SECTOR 
Email: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This document may contain confidential and sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for 
release. review. retransmission. dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this 
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure of this document must 
be approved by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security. Homeland Security tnvestigations. 

From: kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesda , January 20, 2016 3:37 PM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
SutiJ : a con funding 

kb)(6);@ 

I will call you to explain . 

t~)t~):( 1 

From:!b 1(6);(b )(71 
Sent: Frida November 27, 2015 11:41 AM 
To (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc 
SU.~b;:;Ject=;-: DRE"':"F"a"lc:;;o;;n funding 
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Thank au, 
(b)(6);(bX 

HS[ MS FAAM FLMU 
(202) 732 b)(6 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

'" d any attachments are UNClASSIFIEDllFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 1ulfFOUOf. It contain~ information that may be exempt from 
public release under the Free n Act 15 U.S.c. SS2f. 1\ is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in 
accordance with DHS policy relating to FDUD informat,o released to the public or other personnel who do not have a yalid "need-to· 
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS ollicial. No port ion of this ema ished to the media, either in wr itten or yerbalform. If 
you are not an intended recipient or be lieve you have received this communication in error, please do not p i , mit, disseminate, Or 
otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in errOr and delete the message f rom your ~y 

From:kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 3:57 PM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Sub!..ject=:;-;RDiE": -'F"'al;;::CO:O;n"f~u'nding 

If we can get the 9.9 in mid -April that would be great, since it is an exercise of an option. As far as how 
much intel must contribute towards the pot I will let you know. I think they gave a million towards the 
9.9 last year. Is that correct? I want to get the actual number. I want to make sure I let khlfRlmow. l{b){6j 

l(b)(6):(b) land Kb){6);{b){7){Clspoke to the guy in charge at Intel but I cannot recall what the final outcome 
was for their yearly contribution for FALCON . I will meet with ~nd let you know. 

[bj(6jJ 
From: kb)(6);(b)(7 1 
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 2:55 PM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
SUb7ject= -:-: "R"E:" F"'a::-1cC:o-=-'n ' funding 

Can you help to confinn if the overall FY [6 FALCON is $9.9M and if the fund ing can of early-mid April 
(as the Q3 funds) since the option period is starting on 5128/16? 
Also please let me know how much you think Intel is supposed to pay? 
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Thank ou, 
b)(6);(b)( 

HSI MS F AAM FLMU 
(202) 732- b)(6 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

W~rning: This e 3chments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY ~U//FOUOf. It contains inlormation that m~y be exempt from 
public release under the Freedom 0 n S USc. SSn It is to be controlled. stored, handled, transmitted. distributed. and disposed 01 in 
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO informat ion an leased to t he public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
know" without prior approv~1 of an authoriled DHS offici~1. No port ion olthis emal ished to t he media, either in written or verb ~1 fo rm. If 
you are not an intended recipient or be lieve you have received this communication in error, please do no ansmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this informat ion. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message from y 

From: tb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 10:52 AM 

~~Jb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Falcon funding 

Please let me know the status of this G- 514 . All the information on the reQ looks 
correct to me it just needs to be funded and completed so I can send the package to 
OAQ with the G-514. Please let me know what I can do. 

Regards 

tb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

DHS/ICE/HSIIDIV 6 
Homeland Security Investigations 
Tech World I. 800 K St. Nil' 
Washington, DC 20536 
Mail Stop (b)(6); 
b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From: kb )(6);(b )(7)1 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 5:44 PM 
TO:f b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc:_ 
Sub~j~ect~:cR~E': <Fa~)=co~n~f~u~nd~i~ng=-------------------------------" 

No hurry; we have to fi nish thi s one up on Monday somehow. 

HSI MS F AAM FLMU 
(202) 732.flilliill 

l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Warning: Th is email and any attachments are UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY ~U//FOUOf. It contains inlormation that may be exempt from 
public release under the Freedom 01 Information Act (S USc. SS2f. It is to be controlled. stored, handled, transmitted. distributed. and disposed 01 in 
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO informat ion and is not to be released to t he public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
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know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No port ion of th i~ emai l ~hou l d be furni~hed to the media, either in wr itten or verbal fo rm. If 
you are not an intended recipient or be lieve you have received thi~ communication in error, plea~e do not pr int, copy, retran~m i t, di~~minate, or 
otherwise use thi~ information. Please inform the sender that you received thi~ me~~a8e in error and delete the mes~a8e f rom your ~ystem. 

From: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: nay, ep em er ,20155:15 PM 
To: kb )(6); (b )(7)(C) 
Cc: L 
Sub~j~ect~:cR~Ec: rFa~l=co~n~f~u~nd~i~ng~------------------------------~ 

kb )(6):(b )(7)(C) 

Special AgenUNational Program Manager 
Homeland Security Investigations/HQ 
Cell : 202-321 b)(6);( 

From ~(b )(6);(b )(7)1 

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 5:11:35 PM 
TO: f b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc:_ 
Sub~je~ct~: DROE~: ~Fa~lc~o~n~f~u~nd~in~g~----------------------------~ 

Thanks !b)(6);(bj 

Please review the attached draft revision & let me know if thi s is good to go. 

HSI MS F AAM FLMU 
(202) 732 b (6) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

W~rning: n ~tt~chments ~re UNCLASSIFIEO//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY ~U//FOUO~. It cont~ ins i nlorm~tion th~t m~y be exempt from 
public relea~ under the Freedom 0 ct ~S US.c. SS2~. It is to be controlled. stored, handled, transmil1ed. distributed, and disposed 01 in 
accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information relea~d to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
know" without prior approval of an authorized OHS official. No port ion of this em rnished to the media, either in wr itten or verbal form. If 
you are not an intended recipient or be lieve you have received this communication in error, please 0 etransmit, dis~minate, or 
otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this mess3se in error and delete the messase rom 

From:kb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 4:51 PM 
TO: fb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc: _ 
Sub~j~ect~:cR~Ec: 'Fa~l=co~n~f~u~nd~i~ng~------------------------------" 

$2M is all we require. 

Thanks 
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ithVR)·(hV7Vr.) I 
Special Agent/National Program Manager 
Law Enforcement Systems 

Homeland Security investigations, HQ 
Cell: 202-321j,b\(6)1 

From: kb)(6);(b)(71 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 4:44 PM 
TO: fh)(R) '(h)(7 \{Cl I 
Ce: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: RE: Falcon funding 
Importance: High 

HSI MS FAAM FLMU 
(202 732 b)(6 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

mail and any attachments are UNClASSIFIEDllFOR OFFiCiAL USE ONLY (UlfFOUOf. It contain~ information that may be exempt from 
public release under t e mation Act (5 U.S.c. SS2f. It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, dist ributed, and disposed of in 
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO in or to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to· 
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No port ion 0 t I furnished to the media, either in wr itten or verbal fo rm. If 
you are not an intended recipient or be lieve you ha~e received this communication in error, please 0 etransmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this informat ion. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message f rom y 

From: kb)(6);(b)(7)(cl 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 4:34 PM 

TO:rb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc:_ 
Sub~j~ect"':~R~E~:'F~a"'lc¥o~n~f~unn"di~nng-------------------' 

We need to change the amount on the G-S14 to $2 million. The item description should read: 

I've attached a proposal and justification document, which describes the urgent and compelling 

governmental need for this modification and an explanation of pricing; the amended PWS Attachment 

B: Statement of Outcomes; a cost reasonableness spreadsheet previously shared by Palantir with OAQ; 
and an adjusted IGCE showing the movement of $2 million in contract funding from CLiN 3001 to CLiN 
0001. 

Thanks so much for all your help today! Have a great weekend. 

Best wishes, 

kb )(6);(b )(7)(Cj 
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Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - ISIM 

Mobile: 202-422 b)(6); 

b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

From:K~)(6);(b)(7)q 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 4 :04 PM 
To:kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: RE: Falcon fu nding 

l(b){6 ) ; (b~ kb)(6H I need the quant ity, unit price & the item descript ion; anyway, please review the attached 
draft & let me know if this is good to go. 

HSI MS F AAM FLMU 
(202) 732-flilliW 

kb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

W~rm nd ~nv ~1I~chments ~re UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY ~U//FOUOf. It cont~ i ns i nlorm~tion th~t m~y be exempt from 
public rele~se under the Free ion Act (S USc. SSn It is to be controlled. stored, h~ndled, tr~nsm itted. distribu ted. ~nd disposed 01 in 
accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO informa 0 be released to the public or other per50nnel who do not have a valid "need-to-
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No port ion of t I e furnished to the media, either in wr itten or verbal fo rm. If 
you are not an intended recipient or be lieve you have received this communication in error, please retransmit, disseminate, or 
otherwise use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message r 

From: kb)(6);(b)(7)(C)1 
Sent: Frida Se tember 11, 2015 3:56 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
Sub~Ject~~:nR·E:~F~a"-lc~o~n~un~d~in~g~----------------~ 

l(b)(6);(1 

We requested moves from OBPP. They are moving them as I write this. I will confirm the moves in a 
few. 

The two strings are: 

[ b)(7)(E) 

From:l(b )(6);(b )(7XI 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 1: 17 PM 
To: f b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Cc: _ 
Sub~ject~-: ~AN~: ~F~al~co~n-f~u-n~di~n~g-------------------' 

Good afternoon, 
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Since HSI-FAAM-FLMU is to be shut out ofFFMS by COB today, is it feasible to have the amount and 
the accounting string for the FALCON mod ifica tion in place so we can proceed with generating/funding 
the requisition? 

For FFMS reference, the previous a llotments arc to INTEXEC-6QF BA 88-00-00-000 15-05-0400-05-00-
00-00 GE-31. 

Thank you, 
I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C)1 

1~~~~~~~~~~fr:~~~~'~'~~~~~~~~~UIIFOUOf' It (ont~in~ inlorm~tion th~t m~y be exempt from public rele~~e under the ~tored, h~ nd led, tr~n~mitted. distributed. ~nd di~po~ed 01 in 
accord~nce with DHS policy rel~ting to FOUO i who do not h~ve a v~lid "need-to-
know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS offici~1. No in wr itten or verbal fo rm. If 
you are not an intended recipient or be lieve you have received this commun i c~tion in error, I 
otherwi~e use this information. Please inform the sender that you received this message in error and delete the message f rom your 

From:Kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2015 11:54 AM 
To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cc 
SU"b"ject= :-: "'FW= : "Fa" rc=o:On funding 

Hey, 

I forgot to send thi s to you both yesterday. See below. 

Thanks, 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent with Good (www.good.com) 

From: kb)(6):(b)(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 5:49:50 PM 
To: ib)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: AN: Falcon funding 

Fyi 
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l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Deputy ASSistant Director (A) 
Information Management Directorate 
Homeland Security Investigations 
202-732 (b)(6); Office 
202-257 t:)(7)( Mobile 

From: kb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, September la, 2015 5:31:53 PM 

~~: rb)(6 ) ; (b)(7 )(C) I 
Subj ect: RE : Falcon funding 

We won't have a number unti l tomorrow around noon time. 

From:Kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Sent: Thursda ,5e tember 10 20154:34:52 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
SUb!'Je=ct= : "R"Eo-; "Fa" c"o:::n""u:::nd"in:::g,------' 

Good afternoonl(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

I don't have any insight into the funding for Falcon. I would recommend you reach 

out to t b)(6);(b)(7)(C) p r t b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Thanks, 

( b )(S) :( b ) (7)(C ) 

(202) 732 b)(Sl: 

Fromt b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
Sent: Thursda I Se tember 10, 2015 4:34 PM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
SubJ : a con un Il1g 

Good afternoon l(b)(6):(b)11 wanted to follow up on the status of ICE Intel's funding of Falcon. 

My understanding was ICE Intel was going to provide $2 mill towards Falcon. 

I am not sure jf that's still the case but would appreciate any insight you may have. 

Best, 
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l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Deputy Assistant director (a) 
Infonnalioll Management Directorate 
Homeland Securi ty Investigations 
202-732 b){6); Offi~c 
202-257 b){7 ){ Mobile 
703-55\ ) Tech Ops 
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From: l(b)(6);(bX I 

Sent: Fri, 11 Nov 2016 15:34:31 +0000 
To: 
Cc : 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Modification Five (5) 
Attachments: smime.p7s 

Hij(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

We have a few changes that we would like to suggest on provisions 2.1, 2.2 and 2.5 in the proposed 
P00005 Modification to Contract HSCETC-15-C-00001. I believe these were previo'Jsly 

Details: 

If you are good with the above changes, please send me a revised copy of the MOD and I will get it 
signed right away. Thank you in advance for your time. 

VIR 
b)(6);(b)(7XC 

Palantlr Tec~ies 

(0) 703.270~ (M): 703.20!:l:b)(6) I 

From: 'l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 10:15 AM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Cc : 
Sub~je~ct~:~RuEc: 7M~0~d"'if~ic=at"io~n~Fi~ve~(S~J ----------------------------------------" 

Just wanted to say THANK YOU to everyone - t~b)(6);(b) ~or pulling this together, and for l(b)(6Iand (b)(6); 
for reviewing the Privacy language. Much appreciated! " \I 

Best wishes, 

tb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - 151M 
Mobile: 202-5941(b)(6):d 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
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From: rb)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
sent: Thursda October 06 2016 10:04 AM 
To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: 
SUbJ"'ect= :' R'"'e"-: "M7od"'ifi"',ca= tio"n" F'"iv""e" ("'S') ----' 

l(>,)(6 );(b)(7~ 

" ij(b)(6);(bX I 

Confirming receipt. We will be in review and let you know if we have any questions. 

kb)(6);(b)(71 
Palanlir Technologies I Government Contracts 

Il b)(6)(b)(7)(Cl I I (0) 703.270\'blI6l:i (M): 703.209kb)(6j l (F) 202.380.0921 

From: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Thursday, October 6, 2016 at 8:40 AM 
To: kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: l 
SUb~je"-ct~:7M~0~d~if~lCa~t7io-n~F7iv-e~(S~)-----~ 

Thanks, 

kb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

ITO I Contracting Officer 
DHS I ICE I Office of Acquisition Management (OAQl 
Phone: 202·732 b)(6);( 
iPhone: 202-834 )(7)(C) 
Fax: 202-732-2820 
Email t b )(6); (b )(7)(C) 

r 
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From: 

Sent: 
To : 

Cc : 
Subject: 

Importance: 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

30 Sep 2016 13:24:49 -0400 

tb)(6);(b )(7)(C) 

RE: HSCETC-15-C-OOOOl Mod 4 

High 

I am also happy- and SURPRISED! - this went through. I guess enough Important People wanted it to 

happen. 

Best wishes, 

t b)(6);(b)(7XCI 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - H51 - 151M 

From: tb )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Sent: Frida, Se tember 30, 2016 1: 15 PM 
To: b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW; HSCETC-15-C-0000I Mod 4 

t b)(6); (b)(7)( I 
Thanks for ushering this through so quickly. I know this wasn' t easy on your end, so really appreciate all of 
the work. Very excited to finally move to the Cloud. 
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Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: HSCETC-15-C-OOOOl Mod 4 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)1 

Hi I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

Confirming receipt. We really appreciate all of your help here and for the quick turnaround. 

VIR, 
kb)(6);(b)(7)1 

b)(6);(b)(7X 
a an Ir echnologies I Government Contracts 

tb)(6);(b)(7)(C) 1(0) 703.270¥b)(6)1 (M) 703.209 j(b)(611 (F) 202.380.0921 

From: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 at 10:46 AM 

To: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
Cc: . 

Thank you very much, I~b)~~l ;.{b l for your swift and thorough work on this requirement. It is much 
appreciated. 

Best wishes, 

t b)(6);(b)(7)(C) I 

Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - H51 - 151M 

Mobile: 202-594j(b)(6);Q 

I(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

From ~ (b)(6 \ (b)(7 )(C ) I 
Sent: Friday, September 30,201610:44 AM 

~~1 (b)(6 ) ; (b)(7 )(C) I 
Subject: HSCETC-15-C-00001 Mod 4 

l(b)(6);(bj 

Here is a fully executed copy for your records. 

Regards, 
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tb)(6) ;(b)(7)(C) I 
lTD I Contracting Officer 
DHS I ICE I Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ) 
Phone, 202-732- b)(6); 
iPhone: 202-834 b){7X 
Fax: 202-732-2820 
Emai l:kb )(6\ :(b )(7\(C\ 
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Page 523 

Wrlhhekl pursuanlloexemplion 

W1F Dran:(b)(5) 

ollhe Freedom ol lnlormation and Privacy Act 
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
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From: b)(6);(b)(7)( , 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Fri, 2 Sep 2016 21:42:24 +0000 

r )(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Falcon Migration Draft MOD 
Attachments: 
Importance: 

V R 
(b)(6);(b)(7) 

smime.p7s 
High 

I(b )(6);(b)(7)( I 
Palantir Technol 

(b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 
ies I Government Contracts 
I (O)I(b)(6);(b)(7XC II (M): "'kb"')('"6)"';(b'")("'7X711 1 (F) !b )(6);(b )(7)(C I 

'-----------' 

From: l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Date: Friday, September 2, 2016 at 2:39 PM 
T b6 ; b7C 
Cc: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
b (6 :(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: Falcon Migration Draft MOD 

Dear itb)(6):<i 

Best wishes, 

l(b)(6);(b)(7)(C I 
Management and Program Analyst 
ICE - HSI - 151M 
Mob;!e: "b",)(O,6)c;; ("'b )"'(7"')(""C)" 
b )(6);(b )(7)(C) 

• 

. . . . - ... 9 
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Hi !~!(~ ! ; I 
As discussed, please find the proposed Mod for Falcon's migration to the Cloud: 

//Draft Mod Begin 
The purpose of this modifi cation is to: 

/!Draft Mod End 

VIR, 
kb)(6);(b)(71 

I i I Government Contracts 
"-"'==L-----, I (0) 703.270lb)(6);(j(M): 703.209¥b)(~) ;1 (F) 202.380.0921 
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